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BY EMAIL and PIVOTAL

Jay Shepherd
jay@shepherdrubenstein.com
Direct: 416-804-2767

May 25,2022

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Nancy Marconi, Reqistrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

RE: EB-2022-0007 — EGI 2020 DSM Clearance — Request for Extension

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”).

Our office was closed for the holiday Monday May 23" and Tuesday May 24™. We
apologize for the delay and request an extension for filing the cost claim for this matter.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein
Professional Corporation
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Jay Shepherd
Principal

Shepherd Rubenstein Professional Corporation | Regulatory Law
2200 Yonge Street, Suite 1302 T. (416) 483-3300 F. (416) 483-3305
Toronto, ON M4S 2C6 shepherdrubenstein.com



